
Proctor’s Vision: 
Proctor, rich with railroad heritage, values above all, its people, and their environment. Working together 

 is our pathway to a safe, secure, and progressive community. 
Slogan: “You Have a Place In Proctor” 

AGENDA 
PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 
Council Chambers - Community Activity Center - 100 Pionk Drive 

CALL TO ORDER  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
OTHERS PRESENT  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES City Council Meeting minutes from Monday, February 5th, 2024
APPROVAL OF MINUTES Special City Council Meeting February 12th, 2024
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT:  

*APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA One motion accepts all items listed under this agenda, plus Council can pull
any individual items out of this consent agenda and discuss/act on items separately leaving others to
be approved via consent agenda action.

*1. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Membership Renewal in the Minnesota Cities Stormwater Coalition
B. Regional Safety Group – Membership Increase
C. Dolly Parton Imagination Library – February 2024 Sponsorship

*2. PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT MATTER

*3. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. PEDA Minutes: January 9th, 2024

4.CLERK ADVISES COUNCIL
A. Equipment Financing Update
B. Cannabis Implementation
C. FY25 Stauber Community Project Funding Request

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. City of Proctor Blight Policy
B. Legislative Agenda – Officer Recruitment and Training Reimbursement



6.  NEW BUSINESS 
A. Budget Amendment  
B. Resolution 12-24: Accepting a Donation 
C. Resolution 13-24: Accepting Engineering Services – Utility Extension Design 
D. Issuance of 2024 Towing Permits 

 
MEMBER CONCERNS 

Rohweder: 
DeWall: 
Johnson: 
Benson: 
Ward:   

       Attorney Bray: 
       Chief Gaidis: 
 
BILLS FOR APPROVAL  

General: $ 
    Liquor:  $ 

TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $ 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



Proctor City Council  
February 5, 2024 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 5th, 2024 
Meeting was streamed live on the Trac 7 YouTube channel.  
Mayor Ward called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Pledge of Allegiance  
PRESENT: Mayor Chad Ward, Councilor Troy DeWall, Councilor Rory Johnson, Councilor Jake 
Benson, Councilor Jim Rohweder 
OTHERS PRESENT: Administrator Rich, Attorney John Bray, Chief Gaidis, Chief Helquist, and Mayor 
Roger Reinert  
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to approve the City Council minutes from Tuesday, January 16th, 2024. 
M/S/P: Ward/Benson to approve the agenda for Monday, February 5th, 2024. 
COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT:  
The Mayor of Duluth, Roger Reinert is in attendance to welcome as a neighbor, outlining both 
goals for the City of Duluth and the region, and appreciative of the mutual service agreements. 
Mayor Reinert is excited to become a newly elected official in the neighborhood and is looking 
forward to working collaboratively with the City of Proctor over the length of his term.  
M/S/P:  Rohweder/Ward to approve the consent agenda for Tuesday, January 16th, 2024. 
4. Clerk Advises Council 
A. Agenda Memo 
Administrator Rich has updated the process for adding items to the agenda packet. The new 
memo format may be updated occasionally, with the intent to provide additional 
information/background/action requested for agenda items. Rich states she is hopeful the memo 
format will provide the council with precise information with action items.  
B. Mixed Use Zoning Update 
Administrator Rich provides an update based on the proposal submitted to the Planning & Zoning 
Commission received, adding the consideration for the addition of a mixed-use zoning district is 
still in process with the commission reviewing additional options.  
C. Pickleball Facility Update 
Quotes have been received for engineering services and are currently under review. Administrator 
Rich states the project is still progressing and will continue this spring.  
D. Police Retention Updates 
Chief Gaidis and Sergeant Riebel have been reviewing and updating current policies to aid in 
officer retention. Language regarding tattoos has been updated, with an additional policy 
pertaining to taking home squads will follow. Administrator Rich informs council the take home 
squad policy will be delivered to council via email, with the reminder policies are not adopted by 
council and are approved by the Police Civil Service Commission. She adds council’s input on the 
language and policy will be requested for consideration by both the PD and the commission.  
E. 2024 Committees/Commissions Updates 
Planning & Zoning Commission recommendation has been delayed, commission appointments 
have remained status quo until March after the commission can review and interview the two 
applicants for the open seat.  



Proctor City Council  
February 5, 2024 

2 
 

F. Meeting invites have been sent for the Local Board of Appeals Meeting: April 30th, 2024 from 
10:00-11:00 am.  
 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. City of Proctor Blight Policy 
B. Legislative Agenda – Officer Recruitment and Training Reimbursement 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Tourism Committee – Sponsorship Recommendation 
M/S/P: Benson/Rohweder to approve the recommendation as submitted, sponsoring the Bulls and 
Barrels Rodeo in the amount of $3000.00 for marketing and promotion.  
Councilor Benson adds this event has been expanded from last year from one to two days and was 
well-received by attendees and event coordinators. Councilor Johnson has clarified the increase 
from $1500 spent in 2023 to $3000.00 in 2024.  
B. Resolution 07-24: Gambling Premises Approval 
M/S/P: Rohweder/DeWall to approve Resolution 07-24 as submitted, approving lawful gambling at 
the new location of the Keyboard Lounge, 304 3rd Ave.   
C. Resolution 08-24: DPSA Gambling Permit Approval 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Benson to approve Resolution 08-24:DPSA Gambling Permit Approval, granting 
the Duluth Players Softball Association to conduct lawful gambling at the new location of the 
Keyboard Lounge, 304 3rd Ave.  
D. Resolution 09-24: Appointing Election Officials 
M/S/P:  Benson/Johnson to approve the list of election officials as submitted. Councilor Benson 
asks for the number of judges serving reside within the City of Proctor. Administrator Rich states 
there is one judge serving that does not have a Proctor address, but the official addresses of 
approved judges with or without Proctor addresses is unknown at this time.  
E. Resolution 10-24: Pay Equity Report 
M/S/P: Ward/DeWall to approve the pay equity report reflecting compliance as submitted.  
F. Resolution 11-24: Accepting a Donation 
M/S/P: Benson/Johnson to approve resolution 11-24 accepting a donation from the Gordon 
Downs Trust Fund in the amount of $750.20 to pay the sales tax on the newly purchased utility 
cart. 
G. ISD#704: Parking at 704 Kirkus St 
Councilor DeWall received an email from a citizen regarding the parking/overflow parking at the 
arena at 704 Kirkus St. DeWall states there has been lots of questions and comments regarding the 
parking at the arena and along Kirkus St, specifically during events. The initial variance was passed 
in 2017. Councilor DeWall suggests discussing possible updates or changes in order to improve 
parking operations as there has been an increase in traffic, events, and attendance at the arena 
since 2017. Councilor Benson asks if the school has been contacted regarding parking issues with 
Chief Gaidis and Chief Helquist present to support necessary changes or resolutions. Chief Gaidis 
states designated overflow parking has not solved the excess of parking spaces needed for event 
attendance. Gaidis states both the PD and the FD have worked events, noting parking 
enforcements/tickets, with emergency response vehicles not able to gain access. Chief Helquist 
reiterates the agreement regarding parking at previous school board and public safety meetings 



Proctor City Council  
February 5, 2024 

3 
 

with ISD staff. Chief Helquist provides the council with additional information and questions, 
expressing the importance of pushing the issue in order to reflect changes and improvements. 
Mayor Ward suggests attendance of the school at a public safety meeting, with Councilor 
Rohweder agreeing and providing additional information regarding parking during events. Mayor 
Ward recommends scheduling a Public Safety Meeting with the school in attendance to discuss 
and address parking improvements. Councilor DeWall adds the importance of working 
collaboratively with the school to implement a plan for improvements beginning next year. Council 
discusses the importance of the following up with the school and implementing their plan for 
improvements. Councilor Benson adds the school had previously agreed to a solution to the 
parking issues back in June of 2016 and 2017. Mayor Ward, Chief Helquist, Councilor Rohweder 
also recall this agreement with members of ISD #704, reiterating the importance of needed 
solutions.  
Councilor Johnson adds what ramifications the city has if there is no action or improvements 
initiated by ISD #704. Discussion follows including lighting, crosswalks, no parking zones, ticket 
issuances, and enforcements.   
M/S/P:  Rohweder/Ward to suspend the regular council meeting and open a closed session 
pursuant to §13D.03 and §13D.05 Subd. 3 for labor negotiations, finance director and police chief 
contracts. 
 
7A: CLOSED MEETING PURSUANT to §13D.06 Subd. 1(b) 

A. Employee Contract Negotiation 
M/S/P: Benson/Rohweder to resume the regular council meeting at 6:50 pm. 
M/S/P: Ward/Johnson to approve the employment contract between Police Chief Gaidis and the 
City of Proctor as presented. 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Benson to approve the contract between Finance Director, Leslie Brunfelt and 
the City of Proctor as presented.  
MEMBER CONCERNS 
Rohweder: None 
Johnson: Happy Valentine’s Day and good luck to Mr. Rohweder 
Benson: None 
DeWall: None 
Ward: Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 due to President’s Day. 
Attorney Bray: Good Luck, Jim 
Administrator Rich: None 
Chief Gaidis: None 
Chief Helquist: None 
 
General: $232,062.32 
Liquor: $65,057.41 
TOTAL BILLS FOR APPROVAL: $297,119.73 
 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Ward to approve the bills as submitted with Councilor Johnson asking for 
overtime clarification at the liquor store. Mayor Ward adds it was vacation coverage.  
M/S/P: DeWall/Ward to adjourn the regular council meeting at 7:06 pm. 



Proctor City Council  
Special City Council Meeting – February 12th, 2024 

1 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE PROCTOR CITY COUNCIL – SCHEDLUED SPECIAL MEETING FEBRUARY 12th, 2024 
Mayor Ward called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 
PRESENT: Mayor Chad Ward, Councilor Troy DeWall, Councilor Rory Johnson, Councilor Jake 
Benson, Councilor Jim Rohweder 
OTHERS PRESENT: Administrator Rich, Attorney Peter Mikhail 
M/S/P: Johnson/Benson to approve the agenda for Monday, February 12th, 2024. 
M/S/P: Rohweder/DeWall to suspend the scheduled special meeting and open a closed meeting 
pursuant to §13D.05, Subd. 3(b) for an attorney-client discussion that requires absolute 
confidentiality concerning pending litigation in Nordic Underwater Services, Inc. v. City of Proctor, 
Saint Louis County Court File No. 69-DU-CV-23-990. 
 
M/S/P: Rohweder/Johnson to reconvene the scheduled special meeting at 4:58 pm. 
M/S/P: DeWall/Ward to adjourn the scheduled special meeting at 4:59 pm. 
 



Minutes of the Proctor Economic Development Authority Meeting held at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, 
January 9, 2024, in the Proctor Area Community Center.

Meeting called to order by Chair Madson at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL:  Chair Eric Madson, Commissioner Jim Schwarzbauer, Mayor Chad Ward, 
Commissioner Eric Bingaman, Commissioner Trish Jauhola 

OTHERS PRESENT:  City Administrator Jess Rich

Motion by Chair Madson, seconded by Commissioner Bingaman and carried (5-0) to approve the 
December 12, 2023 Joint Meeting with Proctor Planning and Zoning Commission meeting

minutes.

Motion by Commissioner Bingaman seconded by Commissioner Schwarzbauer and carried (5-0) 
to approve the December 12, 2023 JPEDA Meeting Minutes.

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Commissioner Bingaman and carried (5-0) to approve the

January 9, 2024 PEDA Agenda.

Motion by Commissioner Bingaman, seconded by Mayor Ward and carried (5-0) to approved 
the 2023 PEDA Financial Report as submitted. 

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Chair Madson and carried (5-0) to authorize the Athletic 
Facility Marketing/Vision Committee choose the consultant for the economic impact study. 

Motion by Mayor Ward, seconded by Commissioner Schwarzbauer and carried (4 -Yes, Madson 
- Abstain) to recommend to city council the reappointment of Eric Madson to the Proctor 
Economic Development Authority for another term.

Discussion on the content and results of the joint meeting with the Proctor Planning and Zoning 

Commission. 

Chair Madson reported on the proposal from UMD for the Economic Impact Study – discussion 

followed. No motions as Madson opted to review the proposal with the Sports Complex Steering 

committee. 

MEMBER CONCERNS  

Chair Madson: None  

Commissioner Bingman: Keyboard Lounge as moved to it's new location. 
Mayor Ward: None 

Commission Schwarzbauer: 

Commissioner Jauhola:

Motion by Commissioner Bingaman, seconded by Mayor Ward and carried (5-0) to adjourn at 

6:47 PM



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Finance Director, Leslie Brunfelt 

SUBJECT: Addi�onal Liability Insurance  

 

__X_OTHER:    ____RESOLUTION:   ___ORDINANCE: 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Approve a budget amendment of $18,577 to allow for an addi�onal one million in excess 
liability insurance coverage and to cover the increase in property insurance resul�ng from the 
recent property appraisal.  

BACKGROUND 

We will be adding the Liquor Store to our LMCIT coverage which is a savings of $5,500 over 
our current EMC Coverage and added Kinsale quote to provide Cannabis liability coverage. 
However, on the advice of Eric Madson, our insurance broker, we recommend adding 
addi�onal liability coverage for the whole policy because of this change. This addi�onal cost is 
$10,173.  

The total budget approved for Property and Liability coverage in 2024 was $84,160 and the 
total premium (including Flood coverage through Auto Owners) is $92,564 or $102,737 with 
the addi�onal liability. The increase in property insurance was not an�cipated when the 
budget was approved but resulted from the recent property appraisal. 

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)  

General Fund budgeted surplus of $27,500 

 

ATTACHMENT 



 Premium  
Coverage 2024 2023 % Change 

Property $          33,429   $     27,865  19.97% 
Mobile Property $            2,218   $        1,866  18.86% 
First Party Cyber $            1,457   $        1,457  0.00% 
Municipal Liability $          29,945   $     29,729  0.73% 
Auto Liability $            7,308   $        6,485  12.69% 
Auto Physical Damage $            9,823   $        8,144  20.62% 
Bond $                402   $           402  0.00% 
Equipment Breakdown $            2,251   $        1,884  19.48% 
Fireworks $                250   $           250  0.00% 
Total Premium $          87,083   $     78,082  11.53% 

 



Covered Party:

Effective Date:

Limit Deductible Premium

$ 1,000. $33,429.

1,000. 2,218.

●   First Party Cyber 500,000 500. 1,457.

1,000. 29,945.

1,000. 7,308.

1,000. Included.

●   Basic Economic Loss Benefits (PIP) all owned autos 1,000. Included.

1,000. 9,823.

               250,000 500. Included.

NA. Included.

NA. Included.

1

0.914

Limit Deductible Premium

$ 1,000. 402.

1,000. 2,251.

$ NA. Not Covered.

$ NA. Not Covered.

1,000. 250.

$ Not Covered.

Not Covered.

TOTAL: $87,083.

$500,000/$1,500,000

●   Crime

●   Petrofund

●   Defense Cost Reimbursement

Auto Experience Mod:

Municipal Liability Experience Mod:

●   Property

●   Mobile Property

●   Municipal Liability

●   Automobile Liability

●   UM/UIM $200,000 all owned autos 

●   Automobile Physical Damage

RENEWAL PREMIUM SUMMARY 

Common Coverages

Coverage

January 12, 2024

Eric Madson
City of Proctor

1/1/2024

DO NOT PAY UNTIL YOU RECEIVE INVOICES

TORT LIMIT:

●   Fireworks

●   No Fault Sewer Back Up Limit:

●   Airport Liability

●   Equipment Breakdown

●   Excess Liability

●   Liquor Liability 1,000,000.

The modifiers are calculated with a formula which compares the city’s actual loss history with the amount of losses that would be expected for a city of that size if the city were a 

perfectly average LMCIT member.  If the city’s losses and expenses are better than average the city receives a premium credit.  If the city’s losses and expenses are worse than 

average, the city receives a premium debit.

Optional Coverages

Coverage

●   Bond 100,000.

PREMSUMXM(11/11)



Approximate Premium

$1,446.

$1,361.

$10,173.

$9,837.

 Sincerely,

Underwriter

$1M Excess Liability (Excluding Liquor)

Liquor Store (property coverage) $1,000

Liquor Liability Premium 

$1M Excess Liability (Including Liquor)

Optional Coverage Quotes

Coverage   Deductible

Optional coverage(s) are not bound unless the covered party has requested that coverage be bound and LMCIT has 

sent a written confirmation. Optional coverage quotes are valid for 30 days after the date of this letter.

PREMSUMXM(11/11)



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: Mayor Ward and Proctor City Council 

FROM: Jess Rich, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Resolu�on 12-24 Accep�ng a Dona�on  

 

____OTHER:    _X___RESOLUTION:   ___ORDINANCE: 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Approve Resolu�on 12-24 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION TO THE CITY PROCTOR    

 

BACKGROUND: 

Leter with background from the Proctor Area Historical Society atached.     

 

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable): 

Not Applicable             

 

ATTACHMENT(S): 

PAHS Leter             
Resolu�on 12-24            



 

City of Proctor 
 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION 12-24 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION TO THE CITY PROCTOR  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Proctor is generally authorized to accept donations or gifts of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section l0A.071, 21 lA.01 and 471.895, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts 
and bequests for services pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section stated above; and 

WHEREAS, the Proctor Area Historical Society produced and has agreed to donate an enlarged 1910 Plat Map of 
Proctor to the City of Proctor; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF PROCTOR, MINNESOTA, accepts the donation of and 
enlarged 191 Plat Map of Proctor to be hung and displayed at the Proctor Area Community Century. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Proctor on the 20th day of February 2024. 

___________________ 
Chad Ward, Mayor 
 

Attested: 

____________________ 
Jess Rich, City Administrator 

 
  

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: Mayor Ward and Proctor City Council 

FROM: Jess Rich, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Resolu�on 13-24 Accep�ng a Proposal for Design 

____OTHER: _X___RESOLUTION: ___ORDINANCE: 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Consider Resolu�on 13-24 A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN OF THE UGSTAD 
ROAD UTILITY EXENSION 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2019, SEH assisted the city with preparing a feasibility study for water and sanitary u�lity 
extensions under I-35 from Westgate Boulevard and up Thompson Hill Road to the west. The 
Proctor Economic Development Authority reports the City has received interest from developers 
to develop private property located within City limits within this same area. The city has applied 
for Bonding Bill funding for all work included in the feasibility study. 

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable): 

Bonding bill and federal grants, if funded. If funding is not received, from the city council 2024 
engineering services budget.   

ATTACHMENT(S): 

Resolu�on 13-24 
SEH Proposal Leter 
SEH Preliminary Opinion of Cost and map (for just the extension under I-35) 



 

City of Proctor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Resolution 13-24 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING AND 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE UGSTAD ROAD UTILITY EXTENSION 

WITH SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC.   
 

WHEREAS, the City of Proctor desires to obtain design and construction engineering services for 
the Ugstad Road Utility Extension Project; and  

WHEREAS, Short Elliot Hendrickson Inc. (SEH) submitted a proposal as shown on Exhibit A to 
the City of Proctor to provide such services; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council believes that it is in the best interests of the City of Proctor to accept 
the proposal.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Proctor, Minnesota 
accepts the proposal from SEH for engineering and design services attached hereto as Exhibit A 
for the Ugstad Road Utility Extension Project.  

Passed by a majority vote of the Proctor City Council this 20th day of February 2024. 

 

 

BY: _____________________________ 
Chad Ward 
Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: _________________________ 
      Jess Rich 
                 City Administrator 

 

COUNCILORS 
Jake P. Benson 
Troy R. DeWall 
Rory Johnson 

James Rohweder 

Chad Ward 
Mayor 

You Have A Place in Proctor 

100 Pionk Drive · Proctor, Minnesota 55810-1700 · 218-324-3641 · Fax 218-624-9459 · email: cityhall@proctormn.gov 

Jess Rich 
City Administrator 



 

 

Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 418 West Superior Street, Suite 200, Duluth, MN 55801-0229 

218.279.3000  |  888.722.0547  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

January 26, 2024 RE: Ugstad Utility Extension 
    Proctor, MN 
  SEH No. PROCT 166073 
 
Jess Rich 
City Administrator 
100 Pionk Drive 
Proctor, MN 55810 
 
Dear Jess: 
 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (SEH®) is pleased to submit this proposal for the design of the Ugstad Utility 
Extension project for the City of Proctor. This proposal is based on conversations with yourself, City staff, 
a project walkthrough, and preliminary work which we have already completed for the project.  

Project Overview 

In 2019, SEH assisted the City with preparing a feasibility study for water and sanitary utility extensions 
under I-35 from Westgate Boulevard and up Thompson Hill Road to the west. Since then, the City has 
received interest from developers to develop private property located within City limits within this same 
area. The City has applied for Bonding Bill funding for all work included in the feasibility study. 

In the event that Bonding Bill funding is not received, the City would like to prepare biddable construction 
documents to extend water and sanitary mains under I-35 from Westgate Boulevard to the SW corner of 
Thompson Hill Road and Ugstad Road, to prepare for future utility extensions and development 
opportunities.  

We have developed the following work plan and fee estimate based on our project understanding. 

Work Plan 

Task 1 Project Management & Meetings Task Fee $5,800 
This task includes general project management efforts throughout the design of the project. 
This task also includes time and expenses for coordination and meeting with project 
stakeholders, including, City staff, design team staff, St. Louis County, and MnDOT. 

Task 2 Preliminary Engineering & Design Task Fee $23,900 
This task accounts for work completed to date including, processing topographic field survey, 
commencing utility coordination efforts, and a preliminary route layout and cost estimate.  

This task also includes all work related to design of the proposed sanitary and water mains. 
These tasks include existing utility coordination, wetland delineation report, developing 
existing Right-of-Way mapping, finalizing the existing condition surface model and basemap, 
establishing alignments and profiles, proposed geometrics, restoration design, method of 
construction design, water system modeling updates to ensure proper sizing of the proposed 
watermain, and preparing cost estimates for 60/90 percent reviews.  

 



City of Proctor 
January 26, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
Task 3 Bidding Documents  Task Fee $16,600 

This task includes preparing biddable construction documents including final construction 
plans, project manual with bidding requirements, construction contract forms, conditions of 
the contract, and technical specifications related to the proposed work. This task also 
includes preparing the final engineer’s estimate. 

This task will also include work required for acquiring permits associated to the project. A list 
of permits anticipated for the project are listed below in the deliverables section. 

Task 4 Permitting & Wetland Delineation Task Fee $13,450 
This task includes work required for acquiring permits associated to the project. A list of 
permits anticipated for the project are listed below in the deliverables section.  This work also 
includes a field delineation, report, and associated wetland permitting. 

Deliverables 

For this project, SEH will provide the following: 
• Biddable Construction Plans 
• Project Manual (including bidding information, construction contract information, and specifications) 
• Wetland delineation report 
• MN Department of Health watermain extension plan review 
• MPCA and WLSSD sanitary extension permit applications 
• Wetland impact permitting application 
• MnDNR Public Water Crossing permit application (if required) 
• MnDOT application for Utility Accommodation on Trunk Highway Right-of-Way 
• St. Louis County Right-of-Way Utility permit application 

Assumptions / Exclusions 

Our work plan and deliverables were built on the following assumptions: 
• Proposed utility crossings with the 36” Cloquet waterline are achievable while maintaining a gravity 

sewer extension (no lift station/forcemain design is included) 
• No casing pipes will be required by SLC or MnDOT 
• Project will not be assessed 
• Permit application fees will be paid by the City 
• Preliminary utility alignments and methods of construction will be approved by MnDOT and SLC. 
• No easements or Right-of-Way acquisitions are required 
• No geotechnical investigation is included 

 
The following items are not included in our scope of work and fee. If the project moves to construction, we 
would be happy to prepare a contract amendment to include these services. 

• Construction Services (including construction administration, construction staking, construction 
observation & engineering support, construction material testing) 

Schedule & Fee Estimate 

We are prepared to begin work immediately after receipt of a signed agreement. We have estimated a 
total fee of $59,750 to complete our design services which would be billed on a Lump Sum basis. 

We look forward to the continued opportunity to work with you and the City of Proctor on this project. If 
you have any questions, please contact me at 218.349.5972 or via email at tyngsdal@sehinc.com. 

Sincerely, 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

 

Tyler Yngsdal 
Professional Engineer, Project Manager 
(Lic. MN) 

X:\PT\P\PROCT\166073\Ugstad Utility Ext\2-proj-mgmt\Letter Proposal - Ugstad Utility Extension.docx 







 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Administra�ve Assistant – Megan Jordan 

SUBJECT: Issuance of 2024 Towing Permits 

 

__X_OTHER:    ____RESOLUTION:   ___ORDINANCE: 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

Approve the applica�on as submited from Troy’s Amoco and USA Towing to provide and 
administer towing services for the City of Proctor.  

BACKGROUND 

Annual renewals, including receipt of insurance 

SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable)  

N/A 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Applica�ons 
Cer�ficates of Insurance  














	Agenda
	Minutes - 02/05/2024
	Special Meeting Minutes - 02/12/2024
	*3A: PEDA Minutes - 01/09/2024
	6A: Budget Amendment
	6B: Resolution 12-24: Accepting a Donation
	6C: 13-24: Accepting Engineering Services
	6D: Issuance of 2024 Towing Permits



